ot
— OO~ W B W

[ e e el ol
[en RNl I No W I, N SRR o

[ ST N SO O]
SIS b=

WLWLWWWWRN
kW= OO oo

(USRS RS
00 ~1Ch

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH ¢ TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
June 12, 2007 ¢ 6:30 o’clock p.m.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER.

Mayor Hyman called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. Mayor Hyman, Mayor Pro Tem Truett
and Councilmembers Hiatt, McKown, Samples, Martin and Tuttle were present. A quorum was
present. Staff present: Administrator Booth; Clerk Pinnell; Building/Zoning Director Donevant,
Public Works Director Kirk and Finance Treasurer Hursey.

2. INVOCATION and .PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
Mr. Samples said the invocation. Mayor Hyman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Hyman
then welcomed everyone in attendance.

3. MINUTES APPROVAL.
Mr. Truett moved to accept the May 22, 2007 Workshop minutes as revised and submitted.
Mr. Samples seconded. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Mr. Truett moved to approve the May 22, 2007 regular meeting minutes as submitted. Mr.
Samples seconded. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Agenda Items only
There were no public comments on the agenda items. This section was then closed

5. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Resolution #07-069-Participation in Waccamaw Home Investment
Partnership Consortium
Mr. Samples and Mr. McKown both recused themselves from voting on this Resolution due to
employment and board connections. The Resolution was then read by Town Clerk, Pinnell. Mr.
Martin moved to adopt the Resolution. Mr. Truett seconded motion. All, other than recused,
voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B. Presentation from Diane Buffkin-Creel

Ms. Diane Buffkin-Creel, Director or Volunteers and Fundraisers for Horry County Disability
and Special Needs stated that she had requested, at last meeting, for some volunteers from
Surfside Beach to assist the Horry County Disability and Special Needs committee and was very
pleased to announce that two woman came forward after that meeting to offer their volunteer
services. Those women were Ms. Ann Dodge and Ms. Marybeth Mabry. Ms. Buffkin-Creel
stated that this committee has a fundraiser coming up. They are looking to raise 2 millions dollars
to expand the development at the Horry Georgetown Technical Center. Ms. Buffkin-Creel also
wanted to let Surfside Beach know that this previous Saturday Night, the brand new Bone Fish
Grill of Surfside Beach hosted a Grand Opening event, where all of the proceeds were donated to
Horry County Disability and Special Needs. The waiters and waitresses even donated their time
towards the event. There was also a raffle and they were able to raise, in total, over 12,000
dollars. Ms. Buffkin-Creel wanted to thank Surfside Beach for all of their kindness. Mayor Hyman
thanked Ms. Buffkin-Creel for being here.

C. Planning, Building and Zoning Report

Ms. Donevant presented the report that was on file. Ms. Donevant stated that the statistics
for May were included in her report. Ms. Donevant wanted to note that she changed the format of
her report to reflect more detail of the permit classes. She stated that she has also included a
code enforcement log of activities, since this job has been reinforced. This ended Ms. Donevant's
report. She then asked if there were any questions. Mr. McKown asked about the 3,500 dollar
permit charge on her report. Ms. Donevant answered, stating that this was a total of the 10
permits listed at 350 dollars each. Mr. Martin then thanked Ms. Donevant for a very good report.

Page 1 of 10



June 12, 2007 — Regular Meeting

60
61 D. Public Safety Report
62 Mayor Hyman welcomed Mr. Christenson stating that this is his first official council meeting
63 as a new employee of the town. Mr. Christenson stated that he was happy to be here in Surfside
64 Beach and that he looked forward to the many challenges that are ahead of him in the Public
65 Safety Department. Mr. Christenson then presented the report that was on file. Mr. Christenson
66 stated that his department has implemented a special activity report so that he would be able to
67 provide council with all of the statistical information for the month of May. Mr. Christenson then
68 went on to state that the month of May is one of the busiest law enforcement months throughout
69 the year, this being due to the biker events scheduled during this time. Mr. Christenson stated
70 that statistically for the month of May, Surfside Beach was down this year from last year as far as
71 calls received. Mr. Christenson stated that he believes that these numbers are down due to the
72 influx of people attending these events, the Public Safety Department has increased their law
73 enforcement to gain a better handle on crowd control issues when they arise. There was,
74 however, an increase in traffic accidents this year compared to last year. There was an increase
75 in injuries as well. Mr. Christenson also presented the statistics for the Memorial Day Rally,
76 which showed the number of calls being up this year from last year. Mr. Samples had a question
77 regarding the arrest totals by officer on the report presented. Mr. Samples noted that on the
78 Memorial Day Rally report there were a number of Horry County Police Officers listed under the
79 ‘arrest totals by officer’, he then asked “we didn’'t have any during Harley Davidson week, from
80 Horry County?” Mr. Christenson asked if he was referring to ‘in custody arrests' or ‘brought to the
81 Surfside facility?’ Mr. Samples stated that he was referring to the report arrest totals for the two
82 separate bike events. Mr. Christenson stated that on the arrest totals for the Harley week it lists
83 all arrests by Surfside Beach Officers and on the Memorial Day weekend report it lists Horry as
84 well so out of the 22 listed on this report there were 14 that were Horry county arrests that came
85 through. Mr. Samples asked again, for clarification, were there any Horry County arrests during
86 the Harley Bike week? Mr. Christenson stated that there were several. Mr. Samples asked that,
87 for himself, he would like to see a more “apples to apples” comparison on the numbers in these
88 reports for the two, biker events. Mr. Christenson stated that on the back of his report he has
89 listed under the “use of jail facilities” for the total month of May the breakdown of Horry and
90 Surfside Beach. Ms. Hiatt asked who was responsible for transporting the people that are
91 arrested to the Reuben Long Detention Center? Mr. Christenson stated that the transport van is
92 supplied by the Horry County Sheriff's office and they pick up the individuals that were arrested
93 and transport them to Reuben Longs, but when these same individuals need to be transported
94 back to Surfside for a bond hearing, then the Sheriff's department may or may not be available to
95 bring them back, and, he stated, that he is finding out that they are more commonly not available,
96 which leads to the problem his department is currently experiencing, where he has to take one of
97 his officers off street patrol for approximately 4 to 5 hours per day for the 2 bond hearings. Mr.
98 Christenson stated that this is 4 to 5 hours per day that this officer is not providing the Town of
99 Surfside Beach with any law enforcement function, whatsoever. Mr. Christenson stated that he is
100 out of the town limits for half that time and is basically being utilized in a transportation manner.
101 Mr. Christenson stated that this is an issue that needs to be addressed and corrected. One item
102 that he was looking into was to set up some sort of video bonding and another way could be to
103 utilize a desk officer to deal with the walk-ups that come in. Ms. Hiatt asked how many officers
104 were left in town during the weekends during a transport. Mr. Christenson stated that Surfside
105 has 3 officers on patrol at any given day, so then during a transport that would leave 2. Mr.
106 Christenson stated that they still have a vacancy on the patrol duty side due to the training that 2
107 officers are currently undergoing. Mr. Christenson went on to state that the current training
108 process is long and spread out and that we currently have an officer who is waiting to go to the
109 academy in September, which means they will have been working in a training environment for 6
110 months before they can get to the academy. The reason for this time frame, he explained, is due
111 to the fact that the officers have to wait for a slot opening to attend the academy. Mr. Christenson
112 went on to explain that the academy is then another 9 weeks and then once they return they will
113 need to complete a 4 to 6 week field-training program, so they are actually not in full service for 9
114 months.
115 Mr. Samples asked Mr. Christenson if there was a judge at Reuben Long. Mr. Christenson
116 stated that the county does have a judge and believes that there may have been misinformation
117 given regarding this facility and them not having a judge. Mr. Christenson then went on to
118 explain: “I think Director Burke was under the impression, from what she was told, that this new
119 CADD system that the county is, this new RMS System and CADD system, that has just recently

Page 2 of 10



June 12, 2007 — Regular Meeting

gone online a couple of months ago. When this system went on line, she was misinformed and
was under the impression that the county magistrates, once the system went on line, would start
doing bond hearings for the municipalities. We have spoken with Judge Whitley who is the chief
magistrate and he has told us point blank that she was misinformed and it is permanent nature
that the county magistrates will not be doing bond hearings for municipalities. | know they are
looking at some sort of bond court where, the municipalities would be included but we cannot
depend on that, we can’t wait on that to happen. It's going to be a long drawn out process before
it does happen, if it does happen.” Mr. Samples asked if Myrtle Beach has the same kind of
issue. Mr. Christenson stated “not really, Myrtle Beach has a holding facility that meets much
larger requirements than ours. Ours is a 6-hour hold facility. We don't provide them food. We
don't provide them with different things and we don't have near the resources that the City of
Myrtle Beach does, so, to be honest, they don't operate under the same dynamics, at all.” Mr.
McKown stated that he thinks that it was a great report that Mr. Christenson put together and
asked, out of curiosity, was there a way he could compare the impact that the Bike Weeks have
done on the town as far as costs for overtime. Mr. Christenson stated that the overtime is
presented and re-compensated through ATAX money. Mr. McKown stated that the point he was
trying to get at was, “is there any way we could get those numbers down, let's say a typical week
prior to or after the Bike Week and see how much time, you know, your regular work week
schedules. It would be nice to see what kind of impact the Bike's Harley Week has on us and
also the Sport Bike weekend.” Mr. Christenson stated that there is not doubt that they cause a
calculated amount of overtime but it is demanded and the Police Department just cannot place
two officers on the street and expect them to deal with the influx of these thousands of people
during these festivals. Mr. Christenson stated that there are two places that need to be
addressed during biker events and they are the Sundown and Beer 30. He would like to see
officers stationed at those two venues during the biker weeks for next year. Mr. McKown stated
that “one other reason that I'm asking for that information is, we all know, information is power,
and if we have that information then we can show that to our general assembly or our local
legislators and try to have them give us monies back because I'm sure there’s a ton of money
generated those two weeks that we take in as tax revenue, that goes back to Columbia and that
we don't see, you know, just except our normal part of it, so I'd like to see those numbers come to
us, then someone from the administrative, present it to our local delegation and, because it just
seems fair to us that those two weeks, how much revenue this community generates for the
whole state and we are actually paying overtime and you said it's our accommodation tax that
supplements this, is that correct?” Mr. Christenson stated that from what he understands, it is
ours. Mr. McKown stated that he believes that we should take the next step because it affects
this community and does not affect the midlands or upstate. It is something he thinks should be
investigated. Mayor Hyman stated that if we feel that we have a couple “problem spots” then we
need to look into correcting them. Mr. Christenson stated that “You make and mandate that they
provide their own security by hiring off-duty officers and they have to incur costs and not the town
of Surfside.” Mayor Hyman agreed and stated that we should also institute a curfew. Mr.
Samples wanted to understand what was being said about Beer 30 and the Sundowner and
asked if problems were outside and if it was a temporary zoning issue. Numerous voices
answered “No.” Mr. Christenson stated that it was a crowd issue and not a temporary zoning
issue. Mr. Christenson stated that these venues just needed law enforcement presence inside
and outside. Mr. Samples stated that if his recollection was correct, there were issues down at
the Boulevard. Mr. Christenson stated that there are people everywhere as far as crowds are
concerned but he suggests the extra security at the named venues. Mr. McKown brought up an
issue regarding various biker groups and was instructed by Mr. Booth to not pursue the
discussion on this subject.

E. Finance & Management Services Report

Ms. Hursey presented the report that was on file. She reported that the audit fieldwork has
been completed with the exception of court fines for March and has agreed with the auditors to
begin working on the draft of the financial statement and they will make the adjustments for the
court fines once they are recorded. Approximately 68% of business license renewals have been
received and processed. Ms. Hursey reported that we have generated over 600,000 in revenue
to date and about 800 reminder notices have also been mailed. Ms. Hursey stated that the
month of June is the second busiest month for business licenses with May being the most active.
Ms. Hursey thanked the finance staff for all of the work they performed this year on the business
license process. That was the end of the report.

Page 3 of 10






